7 layers

Attn: Reviewing Engineer

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Peter de Wit

27 June 2003

Phone +31 (0) 6 22 47 00 55
Fax +31 (0) 46 442 2192

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR ‘Mach Voice Link Bluetooth Subsystem (BT2)’
model ULF, FCC-ID: NT8-14B4093KAFSW2 and
model MULF, FCC-ID: NT8-14B4094KAFSW2

To Whom It May Concern:

As formally appointed representative for the company Visteon and in line with the
confidentiality request from Visteon for the previous version of the ‘Mach Voice Link
Bluetooth Subsystem’ (see electronic document H_ffc_confidentiality_request.pdf),

this letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under the FCC Rule Section
0.459. We have requested that the schematic diagrams, parts list and block diagram,
required to be submitted with this application, be withheld from public review. The
reason for this request is that these documents are company proprietary information
that should never get into the possession of comp etitors, which would be harmful for
our business.

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any additional questions.

Best Regards,

Peter de Wit,
Approvals Manager.
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